
 

 

    

 

 

Bis‐Man	Transit	Board	Meeting	

August	25,	2016,	11:30	a.m.	

Bis‐Man	Transit	Center	Board	Room	

3750	East	Rosser	Ave,	Bismarck	ND	

	
 Welcome & Introductions [Ben Ehreth] 

 

 Consent Agenda  

1. Pre vious Month’s Minutes [Kalen Ost] 

 Attachment A – 16.07.29 Transit Board Meeting Minutes V2 

 Attachment B – 16.07.29 Transit Board Executive Session Meeting Minutes V1 

 Attachment C – 16.07.29 Administrative Committee Minutes page 1 

 Attachment D – 16.07.29 Draft Timelines V1 

 Attachment E – 16.08.08 Special Board Meeting Minutes V1 

 Attachment F – 16.08.10 Special Board Meeting Minutes V1 

 

2. Financial Report [Roy Rickert] 

 Attachment G – 16.07 Financial Packet 

 

3. Ride Stats [Roy Rickert] 

 Attachment H – 16.07 Ridership Metrics Report 

 

4. Web and Social Media Stats [Kalen Ost] 

 Attachment I –16.07 Analytics Packet 

 

5. Staff Safety Accreditation [Craig Sjoberg] 

 Attachment J – Safety Analytics 8‐17‐16 

 

 Regular Agenda 

6.  Insurance Reimbursement Addendum 

 Attachment K – Schumacher Contract Addendum for Insurance Reimbursement 

 

7.   Consideration of Findings from Special Meetings [Roy Rickert] 



 
 

 

 

8.   Board Member Communication [Ben Ehreth] 

 Attachment L – Electronic Communications, Pg. 8 

 

 Executive Director Report [Roy Rickert] 

 

 Committee Updates 

9.   Administrative Committee [Kim Badenhop] 

 

10. Finance Committee [DeNae Kautzmann] 

 

11. Board Application [Steve Heydt] 

 

 Other Business 

 

 Executive Session [if needed] 

 

 Adjourn [Ben Ehreth] 





 
 

 

Consent	Agenda:	Karel	Sovak	moved	to	accept	the	consent	agenda,	with	the	exception	of	
Attachments	C	(Finance	Committee	Meeting	Minutes)	and	J	(Special	Meeting	Minutes).	Kim	
Stevenson	seconded	the	motion	and	it	carried	unanimously.		

Regular	Agenda	

Finance	Committee	Meeting	Minutes:	DeNae	Kautzmann	moved	that	the	committee	
meeting	minutes	be	amended	to	reflect	the	intent	of	a	special	Board	meeting,	or	Executive	
Board	Committee	meeting,	was	for	purposes	of	identifying	how	to	move	forward	for	
meeting	with	the	interest	groups.	Glenn	Lauinger	seconded	the	motion.	Glenn	Lauinger	
inquired	why	the	organization	was	no	longer	asking	for	funds	from	United	Way.	Roy	Rickert	
said	the	organization	will	still	get	funds,	but	will	alter	how	the	passes	get	to	organizations,	
which	will	alter	the	money	from	fare	box	to	matchable	funds.		Kim	Badenhop	requested	the	
STIC	acronym	be	corrected,	as	it	is	listed	as	STICK	in	the	minutes.	The	motion	carries	
unanimously.		

Special	Meeting	Minutes:	Kim	Badenhop	moved	to	amend	minutes	to	say	Board	discussion	
was	held	regarding	two	input	meetings	being	followed	with	discussion.		Karel	Sovak	
seconded	the	motion	and	it	carried	unanimously.		

Consideration	of	Audit:	Elliot	Rust	stated	Bis‐Man	Transit	received	a	qualified	opinion	due	
to	investments.	That	terminology	has	since	changed	to	modified	or	unmodified,	and	that	is	
what	will	appear	on	next	year’s	audit.	Brady	Martz	had	two	findings	in	the	audit.	Glenn	
Lauinger	said	until	the	Inland	America	investment	is	sold	the	organization	cannot	receive	a	
clean	report.	Glenn	moved	to	accept	audit	report.	DeNae	Kautzmann	seconded	the	motion	
and	it	carried	unanimously.				

Cutaway	Buses:	Roy	said	the	state	approved	the	organization’s	grant	request	for	$128,000,	
but	he	recommended	waiting	until	receiving	FTA	approval	on	the	current	procurement	for	
four	busses.	Those	busses	are	expected	to	arrive	in	September.	The	organization	will	be	able	
to	purchase	the	two	new	buses	off	that	previous	procurement	once	FTA	approval	is	
received.	If	FTA	approves	the	four‐bus	procurement,	that	will	close	out	the	most	recent	
Triennial	findings.		

Repair	Agreement:	DeNae	Kautzmann	requested	the	item	be	moved	to	Executive	Session.	
Ben	Ehreth	said	he	was	willing	to	move	it	to	after	the	Executive	Session,	but	that	he	wanted	
the	Board	to	act	on	it	today.		Glenn	Lauinger	said	he	wanted	to	have	Gary	Schumacher	
present	when	the	Board	acts	on	the	item,	and	Gary	had	a	family	matter	later	in	the	day.	
Karel	Sovak	moved	to	accept	the	contract	amendment	relating	to	repairs	of	the	buses.	Glenn	
Lauinger	seconded	the	motion	and	it	carried	5‐2.		

Public	Involvement	Plan	for	Service	Change	Proposal:	Roy	Rickert	distributed	a	timeline	
for	the	next	two	months.	A	second	meeting	date	in	Mandan	was	added,	and	1‐on‐1	meetings	
will	be	available	for	individuals	or	groups	that	are	not	comfortable	meeting	in	a	large	group	
setting.	A	third	meeting	will	be	held	to	go	over	the	results	and	findings	from	the	previous	
two	meetings.	Both	meetings	will	be	advertised	as	full	Board	meetings.	The	financial	



 
 

 

findings	will	be	presented	at	the	Board	meeting	on	August	25,	and	a	public	meeting	will	be	
held	that	evening.		The	regular	board	meeting	in	September	will	be	moved	to	September	19,	
from	1‐3	p.m.	A	survey	will	be	distributed	in	paper	format	to	targeted	groups	to	help	gauge	
prioritization	and	proposed	solutions.	

Executive	Director	Report	

Training:	The	final	TAM	rule	was	released	by	FTA,	and	staff	has	gone	through	one	training	
already.	There	were	technical	issues,	but	overall	there	was	good	information.		RouteMatch	
recently	had	training,	and	staff	participated	in	Black	Cat	training	as	well.		

Transfer	Center:	Roy	Rickert	presented	to	the	city	commission	earlier	in	the	week	to	
utilize	a	transfer	location	north	of	the	Civic	Center,	but	city	staff,	Jeff	Heintz,	indicated	that	
the	surface	thickness	was	not	sufficient.	An	option	of	utilizing	a	cutout	on	Front	Street	was	
suggested,	or	striping	Front	Street.	A	third	option	is	utilizing	the	parking	lot	on	the	east	side	
of	the	NW	corner	of	Bowen	and	5th.		

Staffing:	As	of	July	25,	Gary	Aman	is	no	longer	with	Bis‐Man	Transit.	His	duties	have	been	
divided	between	Jerri	Jurgens	and	an	Assistant	Transit	Manager	that	will	handle	operational	
duties.		

Email	Response:	One	response	has	been	received	following	an	email	sent	asking	for	input.		

Committee	Updates	

Finance	Committee:	The	committee	is	concerned	about	the	budget	shortfall	and	is	
interested	in	hearing	from	the	community	about	ideas	and	suggestions	to	help	balance	the	
budget.		

Administrative	Committee:	Marge	Ellefson	inquired	about	the	amount	of	money	Central	
NoDak	was	receiving	to	operate	administration	for	the	organization.	Glenn	Lauinger	said	
there	is	a	set	contract	for	the	Executive	Director	and	Office	Manager	positions.	The	other	
employees	are	reimbursed	dollar	for	dollar.	By	eliminating	Central	NoDak,	the	cost	would	
remain	the	same,	depending	on	if	Bis‐Man	Transit	wanted	to	provide	similar	salaries	or	
benefits.		

Other	Business	

Operational	Input:	Gary	Schumacher	expressed	a	desire	to	have	time	in	the	regular	Board	
meetings	set	aside	for	Operations	to	discuss	items	with	the	Board	and	offer	input.	Ben	
Ehreth	said	that	much	of	the	operations	monthly	data	is	covered	in	the	consent	agenda,	
which	was	developed	to	help	streamline	the	Board	meetings.	However,	if	Operations	has	a	
unique	need	to	discuss	anything,	the	Board	is	open	to	hearing	it.		

Adjourned:	DeNae	Kautzmann	moved	to	adjourn	the	meeting.	Kim	Stevenson	seconded	the	motion	
and	the	meeting	adjourned	at	1:13	p.m.	 







 
 

 

3. There is uncertainty as to whether or not the contract with the city will continue. *Multiple Board 
Members have concerns about continuing the contract. 

4. Adding staff directly to payroll will add further complications to the uncertain circumstances we 
are facing in light of the actions of the City Commission.  

 
Timeline proposed and approved by the full Board for bringing Administration contract employees 
in house: 
Feb 2016 – Proposal provided to Board for decision.  
Mar 2016 – Personnel (Employee Policy) Manual presented as an action item at Board Meeting. 

 Goal will be to present benefits options, however, this may need to considered as an action item 
at a later Board meeting.   

Apr or May 2016 – Seek City of Bismarck Approval for the change. 
 Required per contract for federal funds. 

Apr or May 2016 – Present proposed Organizational Chart and salary structure to Board as action item.  
 This will need to be consistent with overall budget plans and guidelines. 
 Succession plan could be proposed at same time or later. 

Jun or Jul 2016 – Present Procedure Manual to Board as an action item. 
Aug to Sep 2016 – Advertise Transit Positions (except Executive Director). 
Oct to Nov 2016 – Interview applicants for all Transit Positions (except Executive Director). 
Nov 2016 – Notify contractor of end to contract, per contract terms requiring 30 days notice. 
Dec 2016 – Complete proper registration for unemployment registration and workers compensation 

coverage.  
December 31, 2016 – Last day of current contract. 
January 1, 2017 – Direct management of Transit Administration begins. 
*copied exactly as it appeared in the February 2016 handout, including highlights.  

**this was rescinded at the March 2016 board meeting, however, it would be a logical starting point due to the board having already 
seen and approved it.  
 
 

Timeline above modified based on existing start date and additional items suggested by Glenn via 
email/attachment July 20, 2016: 
July 2016 – Proposal provided to Board for decision.  
August 2016 – Personnel (Employee Policy) Manual presented as an action item at Board Meeting. [Per 

past Administration Committee meetings, this would likely be based directly on the City of 
Bismarck personnel manual.] 

 Goal will be to present benefits options, however, this may need to considered as an action item 
at a later Board meeting.   

August 2016 – Seek City of Bismarck Approval for the change. 
 Required per contract for federal funds. 

August 2016 – Present proposed Organizational Chart and salary structure to Board as action item.  
 This will need to be consistent with overall budget plans and guidelines. 
 Succession plan could be proposed at same time or later. 

September 2016 – Present Procedure Manual to Board as an action item. [To be drafted by Executive 
Director, per most recent Admin Comm discussion this would be prepared and presented by the 
Executive Director.] 

September 2016 – Finalize Fringe Benefits (vacation, sick leave, insurance, pension plans, etc), if not 
completed as part of August 2016 item referenced above. 

October 2016 – Advertise Transit Positions (except Executive Director). 
November 2016 – Interview applicants for all Transit Positions (except Executive Director). 
Nov 2016 – Notify contractor of end to contract, per contract terms requiring 30 days notice. 
Nov to Dec 2016 – Apply for health insurance coverage, set up pension plan if approved by the Board. 
Dec 2016 – Complete proper registration for unemployment registration and workers compensation 

coverage. (Workforce Safety, State Unemployment, State Income Tax Withholding Applications 
and Apply for EFTPS Enrollment with IRS) 

December 31, 2016 – Last day of current contract. 



 
 

 

January 1, 2017 – Direct management of Transit Administration begins. 
*Modified dates while maintaining original goal to end the Administration contract in December 2017. 

**The request for this timeline indicated urgency, so no need to extent the desired end date. 

***There has been discussion at previous Administration Committee meetings about the end date and there was not any 
consensus on moving beyond the December 2017 end date approved in February by the full Board, even though the motion was 
rescinded in March 2016 as referenced above. 
 
 
Timeline A in the event a contractor decides to end a contract (30 days notice): 
July 2016 – Complete proper registration for unemployment registration and workers compensation 

coverage. (Workforce Safety, State Unemployment, State Income Tax Withholding Applications 
and Apply for EFTPS Enrollment with IRS) 

July 2016 – Contact existing providers of health insurance coverage and pension plan and apply to 
continue existing plans and determine next date changes could be made to such plans. 

August 2016 – Direct management of Transit Administration begins.  
Sep to Dec 2016 – Proceed with RFP for combined contract or follow steps from above regarding 

policies, manuals, benefit package considerations, organizational structure and budget 
considerations. Ensure they are finalized by December 2016. 

January 2017 – Either begin new combined contract or install new policies, benefits, organizational 
structure, etc. for direct hires in same timing as contract with City of Bismarck.  

*This option complicates negotiations with the city of Bismarck contract. 
 
Timeline B in the event a contractor decides to end a contract (30 days notice): 
July 2016 – Determine cost of providing existing benefits to staff and look at budget to determine options 

for providing contract pay to cover the expense of those benefits. 
July 2016 – Begin to pay staff as 1099 employees, with employees responsible for all benefits and taxes. 

The cost for this could be offset by paying a higher rate to offset their new expenses, and we 
could offer some sort of assistance in helping ensure those payments are made.  

August 2016 – Direct management of Transit Administration begins.  
Sep to Dec 2016 – Proceed with RFP for combined contract  
January 2017 – Employees become employed by contractor operating new combined contract.  
*This option reduces complication for negotiations with the city of Bismarck contract. 
**Glenn expressed concern this is not a legal option and opens us up to liability concerns. Kim has experienced exactly this 
transition from payroll to 1099 for a government contractor and does not share Glenn’s concerns.  

*** Need legal or federal government regulation insight on this.  
 

 





 
 

 

 Group	ridership	ideas	–	Many	of	the	group	ridership	ideas	can	be	implemented	through	the	
paratransit,	but	only	when	all	of	the	customers	call	in	and/or	are	reported	to	dispatchers.	
Otherwise	it	would	not	be	feasible.		

 Corporate	sponsorship/contract	ideas	–	U‐Mary	has	provided	a	study	that	shows	projected	
usage	of	the	system.	If	this	pilot	program	works,	a	similarly	structured	program	it	could	be	
utilized	by	other	entities.		

 Accessible	taxi	options	–	Valley	City	utilizes	a	taxi	for	individuals	utilizing	wheelchairs.	It	
was	suggested	Bis‐Man	Transit	contact	this	company	to	see	if	their	business	model	could	be	
utilized.	Gary	Schumacher	indicated	that	he	was	working	with	the	City	on	this	issue.	Cabs	
are	run	privately	and	are	not	part	of	public	transportation.		

 Age	qualification	for	paratransit	–	Renee	Kipp	talked	about	responses	from	persons	at	the	
Senior	Center,	and	their	consensus	was	it	would	be	okay	to	raise	the	age	qualifier	to	70.		

 U‐Mary	service	–	The	consensus	from	the	business	community	is	not	only	will	U‐Mary	
service	benefit	the	school,	but	there	are	many	jobs	that	could	be	filled	in	Bismarck.	

 Service	for	Lincoln	–	At	one	time,	Lincoln	had	been	willing	to	make	a	payment	to	receive	
transit	services,	but	changed	leadership	midstream.	It	is	unknown	if	Lincoln	would	provide	
money	for	service	at	this	time.		

 Fixed	routes	–	Robin	Were	suggested	fixed	routes	that	traveled	through	places	where	
people	live.	Traveling	only	to	businesses	is	not	where	people	are	located	in	her	opinion.		

Meeting	was	closed	at	7:52	p.m.	





 
 

 

to	take	advantage	of	where	a	shelter	is	located.	A	new	route		was	suggested	to	accommodate	
this.		

 West	River	Transit	providing	service	outside	city	limits	–	Roy	Rickert	explained	that	West	
River	Transit	will	provide	service	outside	the	city	limits,	under	the	proposed	revisions.	The	
level	of	service	available	is	not	known	at	this	point,	but	it	likely	will	differ	from	the	service	
currently	available	to	Lincoln.		

 Equitable	service	between	fixed	route	and	paratransit	–	Presently	the	two	modes	of	service	
are	not	equitable,	and	one	service	receives	significantly	more	resources	than	the	other.			

 Fixed	route	to	U‐Mary	–	The	pilot	program	will	determine	actual	usage	of	U‐Mary	students.	
If	the	route	is	not	being	used,	it	will	be	changed.	U‐Mary	has	provided	a	need	for	the	fixed	
route	service,	and	if	actual	results	follow	projected	results,	fixed	route	service	to	the	campus	
could	benefit	the	entire	community.	This	is	supported	by	the	business	community.		

 Future	Communications	–	A	meeting	is	scheduled	for	Aug.	26	at	Bismarck	Veteran	Memorial	
Public	Library.	This	meeting	will	focus	on	what	potential	revisions	will	be	brought	to	the	
City	Commission.		

Meeting	ended	at	2:53	p.m.	





Jul 16 Jul 15 Jan - Jul 16

46400 · Other Types of Income 0.00 0.00 7,850.35

Total Income 330,903.69 518,790.58 2,338,151.02

Gross Profit 330,903.69 518,790.58 2,338,151.02

Expense
50110 · RETURNED DEPOSIT ITEM FEE 0.00 0.00 8.00
50111 · 50111 · SERVICE FEES

50111A · CREDIT CARD SALES FEES 70.42 0.00 338.85
50111 · 50111 · SERVICE FEES - Other 5.00 0.00 118.75

Total 50111 · 50111 · SERVICE FEES 75.42 0.00 457.60

50112 · 50112 · UTILITIES
100A · Bismarck Water Department 656.20 379.33 2,768.64
100B · Capital Electric 2,493.00 2,403.48 15,733.58
100C · Janitorial Services 735.78 468.56 3,678.90
100D · MDU 95.12 151.41 4,897.59
100E · Rodent Control 98.33 95.00 589.98
100F · Waste Management 527.71 460.22 3,132.77

Total 50112 · 50112 · UTILITIES 4,606.14 3,958.00 30,801.46

50301 · 50301 · Central Nodak 63,747.45 24,127.57 182,240.89
50313 · 50313 · Equipment and Parts

50313A · SHOP EQUIPMENT
50313A1 · BOBCAT REPAIRS 2,778.54 0.00 2,778.54
50313A · SHOP EQUIPMENT - Other 1,278.18 0.00 4,674.85

Total 50313A · SHOP EQUIPMENT 4,056.72 0.00 7,453.39

50313B · FLOOR SCRUBBER MAINT AGREEMENT
50313B1 · FLOOR SCRUBBER REPAIR 0.00 0.00 414.19
50313B · FLOOR SCRUBBER MAINT AGREEMENT - Other 0.00 0.00 287.00

Total 50313B · FLOOR SCRUBBER MAINT AGREEMENT 0.00 0.00 701.19

50313C · PRESSURE WASHER
50313c1 · PARTS 0.00 0.00 220.76
50313C · PRESSURE WASHER - Other 0.00 0.00 770.89

Total 50313C · PRESSURE WASHER 0.00 0.00 991.65

50313 · 50313 · Equipment and Parts - Other 0.00 0.00 1,219.65

Total 50313 · 50313 · Equipment and Parts 4,056.72 0.00 10,365.88

10:36 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis July 2016

Page 2



Jul 16 Jul 15 Jan - Jul 16

50316 · 50316 Shelter and Bus Maint.
50316A · SHELTER CLEANING 568.75 0.00 3,389.75
50316B · SHELTER REPAIR 31.93 0.00 114.49
50316 · 50316 Shelter and Bus Maint. - Other 0.00 776.00 0.00

Total 50316 · 50316 Shelter and Bus Maint. 600.68 776.00 3,504.24

50321 · Gauranteed Ride Home 0.00 500.00 3,835.00
50499 · 50499 · Supplies

50499A · Office Supplies
50499A1 · INK 0.00 0.00 525.66
50499A2 · STATIONARY 111.98 0.00 636.23
50499A3 · PENS/PENCILS 0.00 0.00 619.25
50499A4 · MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 171.38 0.00 916.67
50499A5 · CHECKS AND DEPOSIT SLIPS 0.00 0.00 393.95
50499A · Office Supplies - Other 80.94 0.00 183.10

Total 50499A · Office Supplies 364.30 0.00 3,274.86

50499B · CLEANING SUPPLIES
50499B1 · FACILITY CLEANING SUPPLIES 28.25 0.00 2,957.55
50499B2 · VEHICLE CLEANING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 36.90
50499B3 · TOILET PAPER AND PAPER TOWELS 247.19 0.00 1,543.55

Total 50499B · CLEANING SUPPLIES 275.44 0.00 4,538.00

50499 · 50499 · Supplies - Other 0.00 965.03 1,641.11

Total 50499 · 50499 · Supplies 639.74 965.03 9,453.97

50502 · 50502 · Telephone
50502A · TABLETS

50502A1 · PARATRANSIT TABLETS 1,195.21 0.00 5,941.76
50502A2 · CAT TABLETS 543.30 0.00 2,700.79
50502A · TABLETS - Other 0.00 0.00 3,477.02

Total 50502A · TABLETS 1,738.51 0.00 12,119.57

50502B · OFFICE LINES 495.27 0.00 2,815.58
50502C · REIMBURSEMENT FOR CHUCK 0.00 0.00 250.00
50502D · VOICE LOGGING SYSTEM 0.00 0.00 1,316.00
50502 · 50502 · Telephone - Other 333.25 50.00 1,094.08

Total 50502 · 50502 · Telephone 2,567.03 50.00 17,595.23

50600 · 50600 · Insurance 0.00 1,777.25 93,763.00
50600A · BUILDING INSURANCE 1,824.79 0.00 1,824.79

10:36 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis July 2016

Page 3



Jul 16 Jul 15 Jan - Jul 16

50704 · 50704 · Vehicle Costs
50704A · TIRES

50704A1 · CAT- TIRES 0.00 0.00 2,748.45
50704A2 · TIRES- PARATRANSIT 0.00 0.00 2,417.21
50704A · TIRES - Other 0.00 0.00 816.18

Total 50704A · TIRES 0.00 0.00 5,981.84

50704B · REPAIRS
50704B1 · CAT PARTS 1,652.37 0.00 23,409.19
50704B2 · CAT- LABOR 3,093.75 0.00 17,878.40
50704B3 · TRANSIT- PARTS 11,240.57 0.00 36,932.87
50704B4 · TRANSIT- LABOR 12,337.50 0.00 34,012.50
50704B5 · SERVICE VEHICLE PARTS 0.00 0.00 2,848.40
50704B6 · SERVICE VEHICLE LABOR 0.00 0.00 4,055.06
50704B · REPAIRS - Other 0.00 0.00 15,752.67

Total 50704B · REPAIRS 28,324.19 0.00 134,889.09

50704C · BATTERIES
50704C1 · BATTERIES- CAT 0.00 0.00 458.40

Total 50704C · BATTERIES 0.00 0.00 458.40

50704 · 50704 · Vehicle Costs - Other 2,609.48 43,078.67 17,196.96

Total 50704 · 50704 · Vehicle Costs 30,933.67 43,078.67 158,526.29

50801 · 50801 · TAXI 9000
50801A · CONTRACT SERVICES- TRANSIT 137,529.60 0.00 1,041,007.63
50801B · CONTRACT SERVICES- CAT 87,460.10 0.00 620,872.66
50801 · 50801 · TAXI 9000 - Other 0.00 241,570.99 0.00

Total 50801 · 50801 · TAXI 9000 224,989.70 241,570.99 1,661,880.29

50902 · 50902 · Travel
50902A · LODGING 0.00 0.00 5,615.91
50902B · AIRLINES 0.00 0.00 1,958.40
50902C · MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 211.14
50902D · MEAL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 589.83
50902E · TRANSPORATION 0.00 0.00 95.45
50902F · AIRPORT PARKING 0.00 0.00 80.00
50902 · 50902 · Travel - Other 0.00 0.00 348.53

Total 50902 · 50902 · Travel 0.00 0.00 8,899.26

10:36 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis July 2016

Page 4



Jul 16 Jul 15 Jan - Jul 16

50908 · 50908 · Advertising
50908A · MEDIA ADVERTISING 159.00 0.00 958.35
50908B · MISC ADVERTISING 0.00 0.00 2,969.81
50908C · BUSINESS CARDS 0.00 0.00 394.73
50908D · RADIO/TV 0.00 0.00 1,776.00
50908 · 50908 · Advertising - Other 480.00 2,170.49 2,546.00

Total 50908 · 50908 · Advertising 639.00 2,170.49 8,644.89

50908E · BUILDING SIGNAGE 890.63 0.00 890.63
50910 · Dues/Membership

50910A · DTA DUES 0.00 0.00 300.00
50910B · BMDA DUES 0.00 0.00 500.00
50910C · SAM'S MEMBERSHIP FEE 0.00 0.00 11.25
50910D · CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 0.00 0.00 295.00
50910 · Dues/Membership - Other 7,612.00 295.00 7,692.00

Total 50910 · Dues/Membership 7,612.00 295.00 8,798.25

50920 · 50920 · Registration Fees 300.00 0.00 310.00
50991 · 50991 · Printing & Copying

50991A · INTERNAL 415.14 0.00 1,421.79
50991B · EXTERNAL

50991B1 · EXTERNAL- TRANSIT 695.88 0.00 1,371.11
50991B · EXTERNAL - Other 0.00 0.00 283.08

Total 50991B · EXTERNAL 695.88 0.00 1,654.19

50991 · 50991 · Printing & Copying - Other 219.39 354.55 2,290.58

Total 50991 · 50991 · Printing & Copying 1,330.41 354.55 5,366.56

50992 · 50992 · Postage 186.00 186.00 2,118.49
50994 · 50994 · Miscellaneous Expense

50994A · BOARD MEETING MEALS- PUBLIC 84.77 0.00 563.45
50994 · 50994 · Miscellaneous Expense - Other 0.00 872.75 35.00

Total 50994 · 50994 · Miscellaneous Expense 84.77 872.75 598.45

51000 · 51000 · Accounting & Auditing
51000A · QUICKBOOK PRO 552.74 0.00 642.69
51000 · 51000 · Accounting & Auditing - Other 1,420.25 0.00 41,504.25

Total 51000 · 51000 · Accounting & Auditing 1,972.99 0.00 42,146.94

51100 · 51100  Furniture Expenses 143.63 0.00 1,350.59

10:36 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis July 2016

Page 5



Jul 16 Jul 15 Jan - Jul 16

51401 · 51401 · Computer Costs
51401A · INSTALLATION 0.00 0.00 321.99
51401B · ANTI-VIRUS PROTECTION 0.00 0.00 48.99
51401C · NEW COMPUTERS 0.00 0.00 2,334.17
51401D · SOFTWARE 1,185.13 0.00 1,291.62
51401E · PARTS 149.00 0.00 162.72
51401 · 51401 · Computer Costs - Other 0.00 636.07 2,588.00

Total 51401 · 51401 · Computer Costs 1,334.13 636.07 6,747.49

51402 · Route Match Software
51402A · ROUTE MATCH-CAT 0.00 0.00 2,166.67
51402 · Route Match Software - Other 0.00 2,862.00 0.00

Total 51402 · Route Match Software 0.00 2,862.00 2,166.67

51403 · 51403 · Building Costs
51403A · HEATING REPAIR 0.00 0.00 1,095.07
51403B · BOILERS 0.00 0.00 564.38
51403C · ELECTRICAL 0.00 0.00 174.57
51403D · GARAGE DOOR REPAIRS 0.00 0.00 451.64
51403E · LOCKS 0.00 0.00 100.00
51403F · VENT HOODS 0.00 0.00 1,925.00
51403G · GENERATOR INSPECTION 0.00 0.00 225.75
51403 · 51403 · Building Costs - Other 150.00 7,747.44 1,040.92

Total 51403 · 51403 · Building Costs 150.00 7,747.44 5,577.33

51404 · SECURITY CAMERAS 0.00 0.00 1,460.00
51405 · TWO-WAY RADIOS

51405A · REPEATER FOR TWO WAY 0.00 0.00 2,630.55

Total 51405 · TWO-WAY RADIOS 0.00 0.00 2,630.55

51600 · 51600 · Training
51600A · APTA TRAINING REGISTRATION FEES 0.00 0.00 4,390.00
51600 · 51600 · Training - Other 95.99 0.00 95.99

Total 51600 · 51600 · Training 95.99 0.00 4,485.99

54000 · NON-FTA EXPENSE
54000B · NON-FTA TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 12.00

Total 54000 · NON-FTA EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 12.00

62100 · Contract Services
62140 · Legal Fees 295.00 0.00 295.00
62100 · Contract Services - Other 0.00 175.50 0.00

Total 62100 · Contract Services 295.00 175.50 295.00

10:36 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis July 2016

Page 6



Jul 16 Jul 15 Jan - Jul 16

65100 · Other Types of Expenses
65140 · EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

65140A · MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 80.21
65140 · EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT - Other 0.00 167.79 0.00

Total 65140 · EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 167.79 80.21

Total 65100 · Other Types of Expenses 0.00 167.79 80.21

Total Expense 349,075.89 332,271.10 2,276,835.94

Net Ordinary Income -18,172.20 186,519.48 61,315.08

Net Income -18,172.20 186,519.48 61,315.08

10:36 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Profit & Loss YTD Comparison
Accrual Basis July 2016

Page 7



Jan - Jul 16 Jan - Jul 15 $ Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

201312 · Para Transit Clients 0.00 1,830.00 -1,830.00
40101 · 40101 Fare Box Income Transit 208,681.50 219,382.98 -10,701.48
40102 · Fare Box Income CAT 47,216.29 54,207.02 -6,990.73
40107 · FACILITY 25.00 0.00 25.00
40300 · SALE OF 701 AND 702 20,200.00 0.00 20,200.00
40794 · 40794 · Mandan Golden Age 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00
40800 · 40800 · Matchable Funds for FTA

40801 · Interest Income
40801A · XENIA 1,403.06 0.00 1,403.06
40801B · INLAND AMERICA 586.73 0.00 586.73
40801 · Interest Income - Other 3,812.51 3,076.54 735.97

Total 40801 · Interest Income 5,802.30 3,076.54 2,725.76

40802 · Golden Age Services 1,500.00 4,500.00 -3,000.00
40803 · RSVP 7,000.00 7,000.00 0.00
40805 · United Way 375.00 1,250.00 -875.00
40806 · ND Medicaid 30,159.60 2,423.80 27,735.80
40807 · NDAD 1,572.50 1,612.50 -40.00
40808 · PACE 2,220.00 2,868.00 -648.00
40809 · MOBILE ADS 32,535.10 56,367.47 -23,832.37
40810 · TAXI 9000 59,731.00 42,000.00 17,731.00
40811 · WEST RIVER 4,261.00 3,780.00 481.00
40812 · DEL MAR VENDING 683.56 721.53 -37.97
40813 · Burleigh County Senior Center 2,000.00 4,000.00 -2,000.00
40814 · ND DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 378,648.00 1,229,772.47 -851,124.47
40840 · City of Bismarck Mill Levy 901,662.78 808,965.78 92,697.00
40850 · City of Mandan Mill Levy 132,556.87 110,538.57 22,018.30
40860 · Training Room Rental 0.00 451.28 -451.28
40800 · 40800 · Matchable Funds for FTA - Other 0.00 106,492.21 -106,492.21

Total 40800 · 40800 · Matchable Funds for FTA 1,560,707.71 2,385,820.15 -825,112.44

40999 · 40999 · Miscellaneous Income
40998 · INSURANCE RECOVERIES 34,478.15 8,548.97 25,929.18
40999 · 40999 · Miscellaneous Income - Other 237.02 17,622.17 -17,385.15

Total 40999 · 40999 · Miscellaneous Income 34,715.17 26,171.14 8,544.03

41000 · Total Federal Funds
41400 · FTA Funds for Operations 50/50 343,519.00 0.00 343,519.00
41401 · FTA Funds for Maint. 80/20 113,736.00 0.00 113,736.00
41405 · 2013 STATE OF GOOD REPAIR 0.00 -74,662.00 74,662.00
41000 · Total Federal Funds - Other 0.00 727,297.00 -727,297.00

Total 41000 · Total Federal Funds 457,255.00 652,635.00 -195,380.00

10:36 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through July 2016

Page 1



Jan - Jul 16 Jan - Jul 15 $ Change

46400 · Other Types of Income 7,850.35 8,576.40 -726.05

Total Income 2,338,151.02 3,348,622.69 -1,010,471.67

Gross Profit 2,338,151.02 3,348,622.69 -1,010,471.67

Expense
50110 · RETURNED DEPOSIT ITEM FEE 8.00 0.00 8.00
50111 · 50111 · SERVICE FEES

50111A · CREDIT CARD SALES FEES 338.85 0.00 338.85
50111 · 50111 · SERVICE FEES - Other 118.75 30.00 88.75

Total 50111 · 50111 · SERVICE FEES 457.60 30.00 427.60

50112 · 50112 · UTILITIES
100A · Bismarck Water Department 2,768.64 1,922.32 846.32
100B · Capital Electric 15,733.58 9,935.24 5,798.34
100C · Janitorial Services 3,678.90 3,263.63 415.27
100D · MDU 4,897.59 4,025.66 871.93
100E · Rodent Control 589.98 577.00 12.98
100F · Waste Management 3,132.77 2,837.87 294.90

Total 50112 · 50112 · UTILITIES 30,801.46 22,561.72 8,239.74

50301 · 50301 · Central Nodak 182,240.89 116,361.22 65,879.67
50313 · 50313 · Equipment and Parts

50313A · SHOP EQUIPMENT
50313A1 · BOBCAT REPAIRS 2,778.54 0.00 2,778.54
50313A · SHOP EQUIPMENT - Other 4,674.85 0.00 4,674.85

Total 50313A · SHOP EQUIPMENT 7,453.39 0.00 7,453.39

50313B · FLOOR SCRUBBER MAINT AGREEMENT
50313B1 · FLOOR SCRUBBER REPAIR 414.19 0.00 414.19
50313B · FLOOR SCRUBBER MAINT AGREEMENT - Other 287.00 0.00 287.00

Total 50313B · FLOOR SCRUBBER MAINT AGREEMENT 701.19 0.00 701.19

50313C · PRESSURE WASHER
50313c1 · PARTS 220.76 0.00 220.76
50313C · PRESSURE WASHER - Other 770.89 0.00 770.89

Total 50313C · PRESSURE WASHER 991.65 0.00 991.65

50313 · 50313 · Equipment and Parts - Other 1,219.65 96.23 1,123.42

Total 50313 · 50313 · Equipment and Parts 10,365.88 96.23 10,269.65

10:36 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through July 2016

Page 2



Jan - Jul 16 Jan - Jul 15 $ Change

50316 · 50316 Shelter and Bus Maint.
50316A · SHELTER CLEANING 3,389.75 0.00 3,389.75
50316B · SHELTER REPAIR 114.49 0.00 114.49
50316 · 50316 Shelter and Bus Maint. - Other 0.00 4,274.00 -4,274.00

Total 50316 · 50316 Shelter and Bus Maint. 3,504.24 4,274.00 -769.76

50321 · Gauranteed Ride Home 3,835.00 5,190.00 -1,355.00
50499 · 50499 · Supplies

50499A · Office Supplies
50499A1 · INK 525.66 0.00 525.66
50499A2 · STATIONARY 636.23 0.00 636.23
50499A3 · PENS/PENCILS 619.25 0.00 619.25
50499A4 · MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 916.67 0.00 916.67
50499A5 · CHECKS AND DEPOSIT SLIPS 393.95 0.00 393.95
50499A · Office Supplies - Other 183.10 0.00 183.10

Total 50499A · Office Supplies 3,274.86 0.00 3,274.86

50499B · CLEANING SUPPLIES
50499B1 · FACILITY CLEANING SUPPLIES 2,957.55 0.00 2,957.55
50499B2 · VEHICLE CLEANING SUPPLIES 36.90 0.00 36.90
50499B3 · TOILET PAPER AND PAPER TOWELS 1,543.55 0.00 1,543.55

Total 50499B · CLEANING SUPPLIES 4,538.00 0.00 4,538.00

50499 · 50499 · Supplies - Other 1,641.11 11,102.86 -9,461.75

Total 50499 · 50499 · Supplies 9,453.97 11,102.86 -1,648.89

50502 · 50502 · Telephone
50502A · TABLETS

50502A1 · PARATRANSIT TABLETS 5,941.76 0.00 5,941.76
50502A2 · CAT TABLETS 2,700.79 0.00 2,700.79
50502A · TABLETS - Other 3,477.02 0.00 3,477.02

Total 50502A · TABLETS 12,119.57 0.00 12,119.57

50502B · OFFICE LINES 2,815.58 0.00 2,815.58
50502C · REIMBURSEMENT FOR CHUCK 250.00 0.00 250.00
50502D · VOICE LOGGING SYSTEM 1,316.00 0.00 1,316.00
50502 · 50502 · Telephone - Other 1,094.08 13,986.24 -12,892.16

Total 50502 · 50502 · Telephone 17,595.23 13,986.24 3,608.99

50600 · 50600 · Insurance 93,763.00 94,928.25 -1,165.25
50600A · BUILDING INSURANCE 1,824.79 0.00 1,824.79

10:36 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through July 2016

Page 3



Jan - Jul 16 Jan - Jul 15 $ Change

50704 · 50704 · Vehicle Costs
50704A · TIRES

50704A1 · CAT- TIRES 2,748.45 0.00 2,748.45
50704A2 · TIRES- PARATRANSIT 2,417.21 0.00 2,417.21
50704A · TIRES - Other 816.18 0.00 816.18

Total 50704A · TIRES 5,981.84 0.00 5,981.84

50704B · REPAIRS
50704B1 · CAT PARTS 23,409.19 0.00 23,409.19
50704B2 · CAT- LABOR 17,878.40 0.00 17,878.40
50704B3 · TRANSIT- PARTS 36,932.87 0.00 36,932.87
50704B4 · TRANSIT- LABOR 34,012.50 0.00 34,012.50
50704B5 · SERVICE VEHICLE PARTS 2,848.40 0.00 2,848.40
50704B6 · SERVICE VEHICLE LABOR 4,055.06 0.00 4,055.06
50704B · REPAIRS - Other 15,752.67 0.00 15,752.67

Total 50704B · REPAIRS 134,889.09 0.00 134,889.09

50704C · BATTERIES
50704C1 · BATTERIES- CAT 458.40 0.00 458.40

Total 50704C · BATTERIES 458.40 0.00 458.40

50704 · 50704 · Vehicle Costs - Other 17,196.96 961,548.15 -944,351.19

Total 50704 · 50704 · Vehicle Costs 158,526.29 961,548.15 -803,021.86

50801 · 50801 · TAXI 9000
50801A · CONTRACT SERVICES- TRANSIT 1,041,007.63 0.00 1,041,007.63
50801B · CONTRACT SERVICES- CAT 620,872.66 0.00 620,872.66
50801 · 50801 · TAXI 9000 - Other 0.00 1,460,052.98 -1,460,052.98

Total 50801 · 50801 · TAXI 9000 1,661,880.29 1,460,052.98 201,827.31

50902 · 50902 · Travel
50902A · LODGING 5,615.91 0.00 5,615.91
50902B · AIRLINES 1,958.40 0.00 1,958.40
50902C · MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 211.14 0.00 211.14
50902D · MEAL EXPENSE 589.83 0.00 589.83
50902E · TRANSPORATION 95.45 0.00 95.45
50902F · AIRPORT PARKING 80.00 0.00 80.00
50902 · 50902 · Travel - Other 348.53 0.00 348.53

Total 50902 · 50902 · Travel 8,899.26 0.00 8,899.26

10:36 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through July 2016

Page 4



Jan - Jul 16 Jan - Jul 15 $ Change

50908 · 50908 · Advertising
50908A · MEDIA ADVERTISING 958.35 0.00 958.35
50908B · MISC ADVERTISING 2,969.81 0.00 2,969.81
50908C · BUSINESS CARDS 394.73 0.00 394.73
50908D · RADIO/TV 1,776.00 0.00 1,776.00
50908 · 50908 · Advertising - Other 2,546.00 12,449.09 -9,903.09

Total 50908 · 50908 · Advertising 8,644.89 12,449.09 -3,804.20

50908E · BUILDING SIGNAGE 890.63 0.00 890.63
50910 · Dues/Membership

50910A · DTA DUES 300.00 0.00 300.00
50910B · BMDA DUES 500.00 0.00 500.00
50910C · SAM'S MEMBERSHIP FEE 11.25 0.00 11.25
50910D · CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 295.00 0.00 295.00
50910 · Dues/Membership - Other 7,692.00 950.00 6,742.00

Total 50910 · Dues/Membership 8,798.25 950.00 7,848.25

50920 · 50920 · Registration Fees 310.00 1,022.85 -712.85
50991 · 50991 · Printing & Copying

50991A · INTERNAL 1,421.79 0.00 1,421.79
50991B · EXTERNAL

50991B1 · EXTERNAL- TRANSIT 1,371.11 0.00 1,371.11
50991B · EXTERNAL - Other 283.08 0.00 283.08

Total 50991B · EXTERNAL 1,654.19 0.00 1,654.19

50991 · 50991 · Printing & Copying - Other 2,290.58 4,815.85 -2,525.27

Total 50991 · 50991 · Printing & Copying 5,366.56 4,815.85 550.71

50992 · 50992 · Postage 2,118.49 2,492.13 -373.64
50994 · 50994 · Miscellaneous Expense

50994A · BOARD MEETING MEALS- PUBLIC 563.45 0.00 563.45
50994 · 50994 · Miscellaneous Expense - Other 35.00 1,154.94 -1,119.94

Total 50994 · 50994 · Miscellaneous Expense 598.45 1,154.94 -556.49

51000 · 51000 · Accounting & Auditing
51000A · QUICKBOOK PRO 642.69 0.00 642.69
51000 · 51000 · Accounting & Auditing - Other 41,504.25 30,313.95 11,190.30

Total 51000 · 51000 · Accounting & Auditing 42,146.94 30,313.95 11,832.99

51100 · 51100  Furniture Expenses 1,350.59 0.00 1,350.59

10:36 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through July 2016

Page 5



Jan - Jul 16 Jan - Jul 15 $ Change

51401 · 51401 · Computer Costs
51401A · INSTALLATION 321.99 0.00 321.99
51401B · ANTI-VIRUS PROTECTION 48.99 0.00 48.99
51401C · NEW COMPUTERS 2,334.17 0.00 2,334.17
51401D · SOFTWARE 1,291.62 0.00 1,291.62
51401E · PARTS 162.72 0.00 162.72
51401 · 51401 · Computer Costs - Other 2,588.00 4,356.11 -1,768.11

Total 51401 · 51401 · Computer Costs 6,747.49 4,356.11 2,391.38

51402 · Route Match Software
51402A · ROUTE MATCH-CAT 2,166.67 0.00 2,166.67
51402 · Route Match Software - Other 0.00 39,291.83 -39,291.83

Total 51402 · Route Match Software 2,166.67 39,291.83 -37,125.16

51403 · 51403 · Building Costs
51403A · HEATING REPAIR 1,095.07 0.00 1,095.07
51403B · BOILERS 564.38 0.00 564.38
51403C · ELECTRICAL 174.57 0.00 174.57
51403D · GARAGE DOOR REPAIRS 451.64 0.00 451.64
51403E · LOCKS 100.00 0.00 100.00
51403F · VENT HOODS 1,925.00 0.00 1,925.00
51403G · GENERATOR INSPECTION 225.75 0.00 225.75
51403 · 51403 · Building Costs - Other 1,040.92 23,474.15 -22,433.23

Total 51403 · 51403 · Building Costs 5,577.33 23,474.15 -17,896.82

51404 · SECURITY CAMERAS 1,460.00 0.00 1,460.00
51405 · TWO-WAY RADIOS

51405A · REPEATER FOR TWO WAY 2,630.55 0.00 2,630.55

Total 51405 · TWO-WAY RADIOS 2,630.55 0.00 2,630.55

51600 · 51600 · Training
51600A · APTA TRAINING REGISTRATION FEES 4,390.00 0.00 4,390.00
51600 · 51600 · Training - Other 95.99 0.00 95.99

Total 51600 · 51600 · Training 4,485.99 0.00 4,485.99

54000 · NON-FTA EXPENSE
54000B · NON-FTA TRAVEL EXPENSE 12.00 0.00 12.00

Total 54000 · NON-FTA EXPENSE 12.00 0.00 12.00

62100 · Contract Services
62140 · Legal Fees 295.00 0.00 295.00
62100 · Contract Services - Other 0.00 2,379.00 -2,379.00

Total 62100 · Contract Services 295.00 2,379.00 -2,084.00

10:36 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through July 2016

Page 6



Jan - Jul 16 Jan - Jul 15 $ Change

65100 · Other Types of Expenses
65140 · EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT

65140A · MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 80.21 0.00 80.21
65140 · EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT - Other 0.00 167.79 -167.79

Total 65140 · EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT 80.21 167.79 -87.58

Total 65100 · Other Types of Expenses 80.21 167.79 -87.58

Total Expense 2,276,835.94 2,812,999.34 -536,163.40

Net Ordinary Income 61,315.08 535,623.35 -474,308.27

Net Income 61,315.08 535,623.35 -474,308.27

10:36 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis January through July 2016

Page 7



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amou... Original A...

Check 07/29/2016 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -5.00

50111 · 50111 · SERVI... -5.00 5.00

TOTAL -5.00 5.00

Check 007 07/20/2016 MERCHANT BNKCD 1017000 · ALL DEPOSI... -70.42

50111A · CREDIT CAR... -70.42 70.42

TOTAL -70.42 70.42

Bill Pmt -Check 3166 07/06/2016 AMERI PRIDE 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -245.26

Bill INV. 29... 07/05/2016 100C · Janitorial Services -245.26 245.26

TOTAL -245.26 245.26

Bill Pmt -Check 3167 07/06/2016 ARVIG 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -250.00

Bill INV. 72... 07/05/2016 50502 · 50502 · Teleph... -250.00 250.00

TOTAL -250.00 250.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3168 07/06/2016 BISMARCK TRIBUNE 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -171.22

Bill JUNE ... 06/26/2016 50908B · MISC ADVER... -171.22 171.22

TOTAL -171.22 171.22

Bill Pmt -Check 3169 07/06/2016 BRADY MARTZ & ASS... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -7,660.00

Bill 2015 A... 06/27/2016 51000 · 51000 · Accoun... -7,660.00 7,660.00

TOTAL -7,660.00 7,660.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3170 07/06/2016 FLEET SERVICES INC 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -975.22

Bill INV. 00... 06/29/2016 50704B2 · CAT- LABOR -475.00 475.00
50704B1 · CAT PARTS -500.22 500.22

TOTAL -975.22 975.22

10:34 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Check Detail

July 2016

Page 1



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amou... Original A...

Bill Pmt -Check 3171 07/06/2016 OK TIRE 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -238.15

Bill INV. 14... 06/24/2016 50704A1 · CAT- TIRES -238.15 238.15

TOTAL -238.15 238.15

Bill Pmt -Check 3172 07/06/2016 PRINTING PLUS 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -101.75

Bill INV. 46... 06/30/2016 50499A4 · MISC OFFIC... -101.75 101.75

TOTAL -101.75 101.75

Bill Pmt -Check 3173 07/06/2016 RADIO BISMARCK MA... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -528.00

Bill JUNE ... 06/30/2016 50908 · 50908 · Adverti... -528.00 528.00

TOTAL -528.00 528.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3174 07/06/2016 RUNNINGS FARM AND... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -182.63

Bill ACCT. ... 06/24/2016 50499A4 · MISC OFFIC... -182.63 182.63

TOTAL -182.63 182.63

Bill Pmt -Check 3175 07/06/2016 SAMS CLUB 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -153.52

Bill 4239 - ... 06/25/2016 50908A · MEDIA ADVE... -129.00 129.00
50994A · BOARD MEE... -24.52 24.52

TOTAL -153.52 153.52

Bill Pmt -Check 3176 07/06/2016 Sec. of State 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -10.00

Bill ANNU... 06/29/2016 50920 · 50920 · Registr... -10.00 10.00

TOTAL -10.00 10.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3177 07/06/2016 STEIN'S INC. 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -1,046.95

Bill INV. 75... 06/27/2016 50499B1 · FACILITY CL... -1,010.95 1,010.95
Bill INV. 75... 06/27/2016 50313B · FLOOR SCR... -36.00 36.00

TOTAL -1,046.95 1,046.95

10:34 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Check Detail

July 2016

Page 2



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amou... Original A...

Bill Pmt -Check 3178 07/06/2016 The Chamber 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -295.00

Bill INV. 74... 06/27/2016 50910D · CHAMBER O... -295.00 295.00

TOTAL -295.00 295.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3179 07/06/2016 Verizon 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -1,688.51

Bill INV. 97... 06/20/2016 50502A1 · PARATRAN... -1,160.85 1,160.85
50502A2 · CAT TABLETS -527.66 527.66

TOTAL -1,688.51 1,688.51

Bill Pmt -Check 3180 07/06/2016 WASTE MANAGEMENT 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -527.71

Bill INV. 64... 07/01/2016 100F · Waste Managem... -527.71 527.71

TOTAL -527.71 527.71

Bill Pmt -Check 3181 07/15/2016 AMERICAN PUBLIC T... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -7,612.00

Bill INV. 26... 07/05/2016 50910 · Dues/Members... -7,612.00 7,612.00

TOTAL -7,612.00 7,612.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3182 07/15/2016 BISMARCK WATER D... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -138.32

Bill JUNE ... 06/30/2016 100A · Bismarck Water ... -138.32 138.32

TOTAL -138.32 138.32

Bill Pmt -Check 3183 07/15/2016 Bobcat of Mandan 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -2,778.54

Bill INV. 17... 07/11/2016 50313A1 · BOBCAT RE... -2,778.54 2,778.54

TOTAL -2,778.54 2,778.54

Bill Pmt -Check 3184 07/15/2016 C-RAM, INC. 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -149.00

Bill W.O. 3... 07/15/2016 51401E · PARTS -149.00 149.00

TOTAL -149.00 149.00

10:34 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Check Detail

July 2016

Page 3



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amou... Original A...

Bill Pmt -Check 3185 07/15/2016 CAPITAL ELECTRIC 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -2,493.00

Bill ACCT. ... 07/07/2016 100B · Capital Electric -2,493.00 2,493.00

TOTAL -2,493.00 2,493.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3186 07/15/2016 DTA 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -300.00

Bill SEPT ... 07/15/2016 50920 · 50920 · Registr... -300.00 300.00

TOTAL -300.00 300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3187 07/15/2016 ECO LAB 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -98.33

Bill INV. 80... 07/11/2016 100E · Rodent Control -98.33 98.33

TOTAL -98.33 98.33

Bill Pmt -Check 3188 07/15/2016 HIT, INC. 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -568.75

Bill JUNE ... 07/06/2016 50316A · SHELTER CL... -568.75 568.75

TOTAL -568.75 568.75

Bill Pmt -Check 3189 07/15/2016 MANN SIGNS 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -890.63

Bill INV. 30... 07/06/2016 50908E · BUILDING SI... -890.63 890.63

TOTAL -890.63 890.63

Bill Pmt -Check 3190 07/15/2016 MDU 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -95.12

Bill 278161... 07/11/2016 100D · MDU -95.12 95.12

TOTAL -95.12 95.12

Bill Pmt -Check 3191 07/15/2016 MOBILE ADS 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -540.00

Bill INV. 45... 05/30/2016 50908B · MISC ADVER... -540.00 540.00

TOTAL -540.00 540.00

10:34 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Check Detail

July 2016

Page 4



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amou... Original A...

Bill Pmt -Check 3192 07/15/2016 ND INSURANCE DEPT 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -1,824.79

Bill 2016-1... 07/11/2016 50600A · BUILDING IN... -1,824.79 1,824.79

TOTAL -1,824.79 1,824.79

Bill Pmt -Check 3193 07/15/2016 PUKLICH CHEVROLET 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -4,025.42

Bill INV. 57... 06/22/2016 50704B3 · TRANSIT- P... -4,025.42 4,025.42

TOTAL -4,025.42 4,025.42

Bill Pmt -Check 3194 07/15/2016 SCHUMACHER TRANS... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -300.00

Bill GRH J... 06/30/2016 50321 · Gauranteed Rid... -300.00 300.00

TOTAL -300.00 300.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3195 07/15/2016 TAXI 9000-V 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -237,137.04

Bill JUNE ... 06/30/2016 50801A · CONTRACT S... -145,011.70 145,011.70
50801B · CONTRACT S... -92,125.34 92,125.34

TOTAL -237,137.04 237,137.04

Bill Pmt -Check 3196 07/15/2016 VISA 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -1,186.66

Bill ENDIN... 07/01/2016 51600 · 51600 · Training -95.99 95.99
50994A · BOARD MEE... -53.72 53.72

Bill ENDIN... 07/01/2016 50499A4 · MISC OFFIC... -119.82 119.82
50313A · SHOP EQUIP... -77.73 77.73
50994A · BOARD MEE... -31.05 31.05
51000A · QUICKBOOK ... -552.74 552.74
50499A2 · STATIONARY -111.98 111.98

Bill ENDIN... 07/01/2016 51100 · 51100  Furnitur... -143.63 143.63

TOTAL -1,186.66 1,186.66

Check 3197 07/18/2016 Chuck Frankfurth 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -83.25

50502 · 50502 · Teleph... -83.25 83.25

TOTAL -83.25 83.25

10:34 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Check Detail

July 2016

Page 5



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amou... Original A...

Bill Pmt -Check 3198 07/18/2016 CND 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -31,051.43

Bill JUNE ... 07/18/2016 50301 · 50301 · Central ... -31,051.43 31,051.43

TOTAL -31,051.43 31,051.43

Bill Pmt -Check 3199 07/28/2016 ADVANCED BUSINES... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -415.14

Bill INV. A... 07/22/2016 50991A · INTERNAL -415.14 415.14

TOTAL -415.14 415.14

Bill Pmt -Check 3200 07/28/2016 CND 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -32,696.02

Bill JULY ... 07/27/2016 50301 · 50301 · Central ... -32,696.02 32,696.02

TOTAL -32,696.02 32,696.02

Bill Pmt -Check 3201 07/28/2016 CONCRETE MUDJACK... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -150.00

Bill INV. 46... 07/22/2016 51403 · 51403 · Buildin... -150.00 150.00

TOTAL -150.00 150.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3202 07/28/2016 DAKOTA FIRE STATION 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -206.89

Bill INV. 48... 07/26/2016 50704 · 50704 · Vehicle... -145.55 145.55
Bill INV. 48... 07/28/2016 50704 · 50704 · Vehicle... -61.34 61.34

TOTAL -206.89 206.89

Bill Pmt -Check 3203 07/28/2016 DANIEL LAWRENCE 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -31.93

Bill REIMB... 07/27/2016 50316B · SHELTER RE... -31.93 31.93

TOTAL -31.93 31.93

Bill Pmt -Check 3204 07/28/2016 FIRESIDE OFFICE PR... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -80.94

Bill INV. 89... 07/18/2016 50499A · Office Supplies -80.94 80.94

TOTAL -80.94 80.94

10:34 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Check Detail

July 2016

Page 6



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amou... Original A...

Bill Pmt -Check 3205 07/28/2016 GENFARE 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -695.88

Bill INV. 90... 07/20/2016 50991B1 · EXTERNAL- ... -695.88 695.88

TOTAL -695.88 695.88

Bill Pmt -Check 3206 07/28/2016 MIDCONTINENT BUSI... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -495.27

Bill 040178... 07/09/2016 50502B · OFFICE LINES -495.27 495.27

TOTAL -495.27 495.27

Bill Pmt -Check 3207 07/28/2016 Napa Auto Parts 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -1,200.45

Bill INV. 88... 07/06/2016 50313A · SHOP EQUIP... -1,200.45 1,200.45

TOTAL -1,200.45 1,200.45

Bill Pmt -Check 3208 07/28/2016 PITNEY BOWES -V 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -186.00

Bill INV. 33... 07/01/2016 50992 · 50992 · Postage -186.00 186.00

TOTAL -186.00 186.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3209 07/28/2016 SAMS CLUB 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -159.00

Bill ENDIN... 07/25/2016 50908A · MEDIA ADVE... -159.00 159.00

TOTAL -159.00 159.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3210 07/28/2016 STEIN'S INC. 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -275.44

Bill INV. 76... 07/18/2016 50499B3 · TOILET PAP... -247.19 247.19
Bill INV. 76... 07/20/2016 50499B1 · FACILITY CL... -28.25 28.25

TOTAL -275.44 275.44

Bill Pmt -Check 3211 07/28/2016 VOGEL LAW FIRM 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -295.00

Bill 179866 07/22/2016 62140 · Legal Fees -295.00 295.00

TOTAL -295.00 295.00

10:34 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Check Detail

July 2016

Page 7



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amou... Original A...

Bill Pmt -Check 3212 07/29/2016 SCHUMACHER TRANS... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -10,210.37

Bill JUNE ... 07/29/2016 50704B1 · CAT PARTS -771.65 771.65
50704B2 · CAT- LABOR -2,137.50 2,137.50
50704B3 · TRANSIT- P... -1,732.47 1,732.47
50704B4 · TRANSIT- L... -5,568.75 5,568.75

TOTAL -10,210.37 10,210.37

Bill Pmt -Check 3213 07/31/2016 AMERI PRIDE 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -248.94

Bill INV. 29... 08/02/2016 100C · Janitorial Services -248.94 248.94

TOTAL -248.94 248.94

Bill Pmt -Check 3214 07/31/2016 BRADY MARTZ & ASS... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -1,420.25

Bill 41169-... 07/28/2016 51000 · 51000 · Accoun... -1,420.25 1,420.25

TOTAL -1,420.25 1,420.25

Bill Pmt -Check 3215 07/31/2016 ECO LAB 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -98.33

Bill INV. 81... 08/04/2016 100E · Rodent Control -98.33 98.33

TOTAL -98.33 98.33

Bill Pmt -Check 3216 07/31/2016 GILLIG 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -1,185.13

Bill INV. 40... 07/28/2016 51401D · SOFTWARE -1,185.13 1,185.13

TOTAL -1,185.13 1,185.13

Bill Pmt -Check 3217 07/31/2016 MANN SIGNS 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -346.86

Bill INV. 30... 08/02/2016 50908E · BUILDING SI... -346.86 346.86

TOTAL -346.86 346.86

10:34 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Check Detail

July 2016

Page 8



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amou... Original A...

Bill Pmt -Check 3218 07/31/2016 OK TIRE 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -2,402.59

Bill ACCT. ... 07/31/2016 50704 · 50704 · Vehicle... -2,402.59 2,402.59

TOTAL -2,402.59 2,402.59

Bill Pmt -Check 3219 07/31/2016 PUKLICH CHEVROLET 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -5,238.49

Bill INV. 57... 07/15/2016 50704B3 · TRANSIT- P... -2,783.49 2,783.49
Bill INV. 57... 07/26/2016 50704B3 · TRANSIT- P... -2,455.00 2,455.00

TOTAL -5,238.49 5,238.49

Bill Pmt -Check 3220 07/31/2016 RADIO BISMARCK MA... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -480.00

Bill ACCT. ... 07/31/2016 50908 · 50908 · Adverti... -480.00 480.00

TOTAL -480.00 480.00

Bill Pmt -Check 3221 07/31/2016 RUNNINGS FARM AND... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -51.56

Bill ACCT. ... 07/24/2016 50499A4 · MISC OFFIC... -51.56 51.56

TOTAL -51.56 51.56

Bill Pmt -Check 3222 07/31/2016 SCHUMACHER TRANS... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -12,875.33

Bill JULY ... 07/31/2016 50704B1 · CAT PARTS -880.72 880.72
50704B2 · CAT- LABOR -956.25 956.25
50704B3 · TRANSIT- P... -4,269.61 4,269.61
50704B4 · TRANSIT- L... -6,768.75 6,768.75

TOTAL -12,875.33 12,875.33

Bill Pmt -Check 3223 07/31/2016 T & M ELECTRIC INC 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -154.14

Bill INV. 39... 08/01/2016 51403C · ELECTRICAL -154.14 154.14

TOTAL -154.14 154.14

10:34 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Check Detail

July 2016

Page 9



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amou... Original A...

Bill Pmt -Check 3224 07/31/2016 Verizon 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -1,738.51

Bill INV. 97... 07/20/2016 50502A1 · PARATRAN... -1,195.21 1,195.21
50502A2 · CAT TABLETS -543.30 543.30

TOTAL -1,738.51 1,738.51

Bill Pmt -Check 3225 07/31/2016 WALLWORK TRUCK C... 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -2,020.34

Bill INV. 26... 08/02/2016 50704B1 · CAT PARTS -462.44 462.44
50704B2 · CAT- LABOR -1,557.90 1,557.90

TOTAL -2,020.34 2,020.34

Bill Pmt -Check 3226 07/31/2016 WASTE MANAGEMENT 1016999 · BILL PAYME... -526.09

Bill 643423... 08/01/2016 100F · Waste Managem... -526.09 526.09

TOTAL -526.09 526.09

10:34 AM BisMan Transit Board
08/17/16 Check Detail

July 2016

Page 10







Overview July 2016 June 2016 Change July 2015 Change

Sessions 2141 1852 15.60% 1685 27.06%

Users 1474 1322 11.50% 1247 18.20%

Pageviews 5819 5045 15.34% 4758 22.30%

Pages/Session 2.72 2.72 0.00% 2.82 ‐3.55%

Session Duration 2:38 2:58 ‐11.24% 2:45 ‐4.24%

Bounce Rate 47.41% 47.46% ‐0.11% 47.72% ‐0.65%

Visitor Type

New Visitor 1325 1198 10.60% 1168 13.44%

Returning Visitor 816 654 24.77% 517 57.83%

Desktop Traffic

Sessions 962 915 5.14% 818 17.60%

New Users 595 642 ‐7.32% 600 ‐0.83%

Pages/Session 3.02 2.72 11.03% 3.08 ‐1.95%

Session Duration 2:42 2:34 5.19% 2:43 ‐0.61%

Bounce Rate 44.28% 47.32% ‐6.42% 46.09% ‐3.93%

Mobile Traffic

Sessions 1047 827 26.60% 739 41.68%

New Users 630 479 31.52% 474 32.91%

Pages/Session 2.51 2.72 ‐7.72% 2.5 0.40%

Website Google Analytics Report

Pages/Session 2.51 2.72 7.72% 2.5 0.40%

Session Duration 2:38 3:09 ‐16.40% 2:41 ‐1.86%

Bounce Rate 49.00% 47.04% 4.17% 50.20% ‐2.39%

Tablet Traffic

Sessions 132 110 20.00% 128 3.13%

New Users 100 77 29.87% 94 6.38%

Pages/Session 2.13 2.78 ‐23.38% 3.05 ‐30.16%

Session Duration 2:16 4:54 ‐53.74% 3:21 ‐32.34%

Bounce Rate 57.58% 51.82% 11.12% 43.75% 31.61%



July 2016 June 2016 Change July 2015 Change

Likes 346 341 1.47% 290 19.31%

# of Posts 17 51 ‐66.67% 34 ‐50.00%
Post Clicks 223 156 42.95% 257 ‐13.23%
Likes, Comments, 

Shares
33 70 ‐52.86% 122

‐72.95%

Organic Reach
2816 3019 ‐6.72% 2927 ‐3.79%

Total Reach 7616 3019 152.27% 3807 100.05%

Page/Tab Visits NA NA #VALUE! 134 #VALUE!

External Referrers NA NA #VALUE! 9 #VALUE!

Analytics from Facebook Insights

Facebook Analytics



July 2016 June 2016 Change July 2015 Change

Total # of Followers 267 256 4.30% 168 58.93%

# of Tweets 15 47 ‐68.09% 29 ‐48.28%

Organic Impressions 2059 4715 ‐56.33% 2650 ‐22.30%

Total Impressions 7067 4715 49.88% 2650 166.68%

Mentions 0 0 #DIV/0! 3 ‐100.00%

Enagements 217 28 675.00% 38 471.05%

Link Clicks 5 3 66.67% 11 ‐54.55%

Profile Clicks 122 2 6000.00% 4 2950.00%

Detail Expands 80 5 1500.00% 5 1500.00%

Hastag Clicks 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

Retweets 3 2 50.00% 5 ‐40.00%

Likes 5 9 ‐44.44% 1 400.00%

Embedded Media Views 2 6 ‐66.67% 0 #DIV/0!

Replies 2 1 100.00% 0 #DIV/0!

Shared Via Email 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

Photo or Video Click 0 0 #DIV/0! 12 ‐100.00%

Engagement Rate 0.10% 0.10% 0.00% 0.70% ‐85.71%

Analytics from analytics.twitter.com

Twitter Analytics



July 2016 June 2016 Change July 2015 Change

Unique Users 17 20 ‐15.00% 20 ‐15.00%

Total Responses 112 180 ‐37.78% 136 ‐17.65%

SMS  7 0 #DIV/0! 1 600.00%

Smartphone 105 180 ‐41.67% 135 ‐22.22%

RouteShout Analytics



July 2016 June 2016 Change July 2015 Change

Views 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

Impressions 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

Contact Clicks 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

Watching 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

Emailed 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

FB Referral 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

Twitter Referral 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

Pinterest Referral 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

Other Referral 0 0 #DIV/0! 0 #DIV/0!

Bis‐Man Online Report



Mailing List 

Size

Campaign 

Opens Open Rate

Campaign 

Clicks Click Rate Bounced Unsub

2016 Q2 358 63 18.40% 2 0.60% 16 1

2016 Q1 352 70 20.70% 8 2.40% 14 3

2015 Q4 355 75 21.70% 1 1.30% 9 1

2015 Q3 362 73 21.20% 6 1.70% 18 2

2015 Q2 359 77 22.30% 6 1.70% 14 0

2015 Q1 366 82 23.80% 8 2.30% 21 0

2014 Q4 367 89 25.20% 9 2.50% 14 2

14 HFRD 349 75 22.30% 9 2.70% 13 1

2014 Q3 350 66 19.50% 1 0.30% 11 1

AlW 349 72 21.10% 10 2.90% 8 1

2014 Q2 355 83 24.10% 1 0.30% 11 1

2014 Q1 267 68 26.10% 6 2.30% 6 0

Mail Chimp Analytics










	16.08.25 Transit Board Meeting Agenda V3.pdf
	A. 16.07.29 Transit Board Meeting Minutes V2 sml
	B. 16.07.29 Transit Board Executive Session Meeting Minutes V1 sml
	C. 072916 Administrative Committee Minutes pg 1 sml
	D. 072016 DRAFT Timelines V1 sml
	E. 16.08.08 Special Board Meeting Minutes V1
	F. 16.08.10 Special Board Meeting Minutes V1
	G. 16.07 Financial Packet
	JULY MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT
	JULY
	FINANCIAL JULY
	JULY CHECK DETAIL

	H. 16.07 Ridership Metrics Report
	I. 16.07 Analytics Packet
	16.07 Analytics Overview.pdf
	16.07 Analytics Report Form Web
	16.07 Analytics Report Form FB
	16.07 Analytics Report Form TW
	16.07 Analytics Report Form RS
	16.07 Analytics Report Form BMO
	16.07 Analytics Report Form MC

	J. Safety Analytics 8-17-16 page 1 sml
	K. Schumacher Contract Addendum for Insurance Reimbursement page 1 sml
	L. Electronic Communications, Pg. 8 sml



